LNMIIT

The LNM Institute of
Information Technology

Mr.Ashish Bhardwaj <jr.tpo@Inmiit.ac.in>

Fwd: Microsoft Full-Time Offer Details - Karan Aditte Singh

2 messages

KARAN ADITTE SINGH <19ucc025@]Inmiit.ac.in>
To: "Mr. Manuj Sharma" <tpo@Inmiit.ac.in>
Cc: "Mr.Ashish Bhardwaz" <jr.tpo@Inmiit.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Karan Aditee Singh <karan@demons.world>

Date: Mon, 26 Sep 2022 at 4:45 PM

Subject: Fwd: Microsoft Full-Time Offer Details - Karan Aditte Singh
To: <19ucc025@Inmiit.ac.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Microsoft Recruiting <recruiting@jobs.microsoft.com>
Date: Mon, 26 Sept 2022 at 13:42

Subject: Microsoft Full-Time Offer Details - Karan Aditte Singh
To: <karan@demons.world>

Dear Karan,

Mon, Sep 26, 2022 at 4:53 PM

We are pleased to extend you a Full-Time offer with Microsoft India Pvt. Ltd. Further to our discussions, below is the

offer details.
Below Full-time Offer Details
Title Software Engineer(L59)
Office Location Bengaluru/Noida

Tentative Joining

Date August 2023
Compensation a. Total Compensation INR 50,96,400/-
Details (a=b+c+d+e)
b. Base Pay INR 16,32,000
c. One-time payment INR 6,50,000
d. Performance Bonus INR 2,64,400
e. RSUs * INR 25,50,000

*Joining stocks vest over 4 years (annual +quarterly)

**Reallocation accommodation, fitness reimbursements and insurance expenses are all reimbursements-

based items. If unused, will laps.


mailto:19ucc025@lnmiit.ac.in
mailto:recruiting@jobs.microsft.com

Microsoft will revert to you with the full specifics for your joining at least 15 days prior to your exact Date of
joining and Location.

Kindly respond with your acceptance.
We hope you take as much pride in being part of the Microsoft family, as we now take in inviting you into it!

Best Regards,
University Recruiting Team - Microsoft

Manuj Sharma <tpo@Inmiit.ac.in> Mon, Sep 26, 2022 at 4:56 PM
To: KARAN ADITTE SINGH <19ucc025@Inmiit.ac.in>
Cc: "Mr.Ashish Bhardwaz" <jr.tpo@Inmiit.ac.in>

Congratulations Karan

Regards

Manuj Sharma
Head,Training & Placement
LNMIIT,Jaipur

8696792550
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